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June 26, 2017 

 

Mr. Steve  Baker 

3B Enterprises, LLC 

P.O. Box 1665 

Craig, CO  81626 

 

Re: Deakins Pit, Permit No. M-2001-060, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-2 
 

Dear Mr. Baker: 

 

On June 26, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application 

submitted to the Division on June 6, 2017, addressing the following: 

 

Import of inert fill free of metal, plastics, and potentially toxic materials in Northeast section of pit as 

indicated. 

 

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. 

M-2001-060.  All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2001-060 remain in full force and effect. 

 

The current liability amount of the Financial Warranty currently held by the Division is $66,800.00.  This is 

sufficient based on current reclamation liabilities.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety  

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 

Grand Junction Field Office 

 

For: Amy C. Yeldell 

        Environmental Protection Specialist 
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